Town of Carroll

Subject:

From: Bonnie Moroney [mailto:bmoroney@nchha.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2009 3:18 PM

To: 'Ken Mills'; "Chris Hancock'; 'Town of Carroll'
Subject: RE: Meeting Chair.

As long as we attach this to the minutes it's a legal document. its when we don't post it we get in trouble. We will need to
address this as the Dec 21 meeting that we voted to purchase now vs wait so that we didn't lose out on the deal.

Bonnie

From: Ken Mills mailto:kenmills3995@roadrunner.com)
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2009 3:12 PM

To: Chris Hancock; Bonnie (Work) Moroney; Town of Carroll
Subject: Re: Meeting Chair.

But, for what it's worth, you bet—ave.

Ken

On 12/15/09 3:03 PM, "Chris Hancock" <selectmanhancock@hotmail.com> wrote:
All in favor to purchase the Cub Cadet Model SC2400 as quoted.

Chris Hancock votes yes.

From: bmoroney@nchha.com
To: selectmanhancock@hotmail.com; kenmills3995@roadrunner.com; twinmtn@roadrunner.com
Subject: RE: Meeting Chair.

Date: Tue, 15 Dec 2009 14:57:34 -0500

|, Bonnie Moroney second the motion to purchase the Cub Cadet Model SC2400 with the 60" mower as quoted for
$10,000.00

Bonnie

From: Chris Hancock [mailto;selectmanhancock®hotmail. com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2009 2:55 PM

To: Bonnie (Work) Moroney; Ken Mills; Town of Carroll
Subject: RE: Meeting Chair.



That is how I would like to proceed. I make a motion to purchase the Cub Cadet Model SC2400 with the
60" mower as quoted for $10,000.

Chris

From: bmoroney@nchha.com
To: selectmanhancock@hotmail.com; kenmills3995@roadrunner.com; twinmtn@roadrunner.com

Subject: RE: Meeting Chair.
Date: Tue, 15 Dec 2009 14:24:07 -0500
Well we can make this an official vote and post the e-mails with the minutes, if that is what you want to do.

Bonnie

From: Chris Hancock [mailto:selectmanhancock@hotmail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2005 2:14 PM

Ta: Bonnie (Work) Moroney; Ken Mills; Town of Carroll
Subject: RE: Meeting Chair.

I called the dealer about the mower and I say let's buy it. I was confused about the model listed as a YC
because they don't make a YC is SC. After clearing that up I am convinced this is the tractor for the town.
Let's move on it.

Chris

From: bmoroney@nchha.com

To: selectmanhancock@hotmail.com; kenmills3995@roadrunner.com; twinmtn@roadrunner.com
Subject: RE: Meeting Chair.

Date: Tue, 15 Dec 2009 08:31:14 -0500

Hope all goes well with your doctor! No problem, just wanted to let you know that Billy came through and found a good
machine, so you'd have time to look it over. Bonnie

From: Chris Hancock [mailto:selectmanhancock@hotmail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2009 8:29 AM

To: Ken Mills; Bonnie (Work) Moroney; Town of Carroll
Subject: RE: Meeting Chair.

I can't thank you two encugh for allowing me the night off. I had to call my doctor to get something better
than advil. I will look into the mower today. We will make a mower purchase before year end. Thanks
again.



Chris

Date: Tue, 15 Dec 2009 08:24:37 -0500

Subject: Re: Meeting Chair.

From: kenmills3995@roadrunner.com

To: bmoroney@nchha.com; selectmanhancock@hotmail.com; twinmtn@roadrunner.com

Thanks for the kind words Bonnie.
Chris | sure hope you are able to get relief with the root canal, tooth pain is some of the worst!

Once you get some relief, the mower looked to be a good buy and overall very effective for what the town needs.
Hopefully we can make the decision next week,

My January schedule just sucks...just a head’s up. Most of my trips (that touch Mondays) all depart at 0000 (midnight} so
the timing/scheduling aspects put me in a bind. | may be able to Skype but | will need to figure out a way to set up a
synchronous capability to maintain the Skype connection AND simultaneously allow Maryclare to send any last minute
documents. The better approach is to send me the documents that are going to be reviewed at the meeting. Hopefully
we can coordinate that, but of course as long as there is a quorum...

I am in the middle of homework and will be around all day today...
Ken

On 12/15/09 8:12 AM, "Bonnie Moroney" <bmoroney@nchha.com <http://nchha.com/> > wrote:

Chris, Ken did a good job!!!! Billy found a diese! tractor and they guy has one in yard that's a display that he will sell us for
$10,000. vs $13,000. If you feel better Chris, could you please look at is and see what you think. We should try to make a
decision next week so it can be purchased before the end of the year. If that's ok with the two of you. Thanks and hope
your doing better Chris.

Bonnie

From: Chris Hancock [ mailto:selectmanhancock@hotmail.com]
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2009 4:03 PM

To: Town of Carroll; Bonnie (Work) Moroney; Ken Mills
Subject: RE: Meeting Chair.

I need to excuse myself from the meeting. I have been taking tylenol and advil without any improvement.
1 am sorry but I would not be able to concentrate with the discomfort.

chris

From: twinmtn®roadrunner.com <http://roadrunner.com/>

To: bmoroney@nchha.com <http://nchha.com/> ; kenmill m
<http://roadrunner.com/> ; selectmanhancock@hotmail.com <http://hotmail.com/>

Subject: RE: Meeting Chair.




